BOARD
INFORMATION
PACKET

Board of Public Utilities
Kansas City, Kansas

Regular Meeting of

November 2, 2022

N %
Reliable Public
Power Provider



Table of Contents

November 2, 2022
Agenda [tem #IIL.....ooiiiiiiiiiiiii s e Approval of Agenda
Agenda [tem #IV......c.ccooevinaniis Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of October 17, 2022
Agenda Item #V.................. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of October 17,2022

Agenda [tem #VIL....cooiiiiiiiii General Manager / Staff Reports



Approval of Agenda
Agenda Item #I11



e —™ ——]

a Board of Public Utilities

Kansas City, Kansas
BOARD AGENDA

Regular Session
November 2, 2022 — 6:00 P.M.

L. Call to Order
II. Roll Call
_____Jeff Bryant, District 3
_____Mary L. Gonzales, At Large, Position 1
____Tom Groneman, District 2
_____David Haley, At Large, Position 2

Robert L. Milan, Sr., District 1
Rose Mulvany Henry, At Large, Position

I1I. Approval of Agenda
IV. Approval of the Minutes of the Work Session of October 17, 2022

V. Approval of the Minutes of the Regular Session of October 17, 2022
VI Public Comments

VIL General Manager / Staff Reports

i. 3" Quarter 2022 Financials

ii. Risk Management Plan Review
iil. Miscellaneous Comments

VIII.  Board Comments

IX. Executive Session

X. Adjourn



Approval of Minutes
Work Session 10-17-22
Agenda Item #IV



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Ultilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Work Session on Wednesday, October 17, 2022 at 5:00 P.M. The following Board Members
were present: Mary Gonzales, President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Vice President; Thomas
Groneman, Secretary; Robert L. Milan, Jeff Bryant and David Haley.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Jeremy Ash,
Interim Chief Operating Officer; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service;
Steve Green, Executive Director Water Operations; Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric
Supply; Darrin McNew, Acting Executive Director Electric Operations; Dennis Dumovich,
Director of Human Resources; Ashley Culp, HR Manager; Randy Otting, Director
Accounting; and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on
the BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Ms. Gonzales called the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M.

Roll call was taken, all Board Members were present, except for David Haley, who was
present by phone at 5:02 P.M. and 5:12 P.M. in person.

Item #3 —Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Groneman, seconded by Ms.
Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

Item #4 —Board Update/GM Update

Ms. Gonzales passed out a self-evaluation to the Board and requested that they be filled
out and returned by the end of December 2022 to Ms. Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief Counsel.
Afterwards, the Board could find a time to discuss positive ways to move forward.

Mr. Groneman inquired about an email regarding parking garage safety that had been
sent by Mr. Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human Resources. Mr. Dumovich said there had
been a recent break-in incident that had occurred, as well as the fact that the approaching cold
weather could sometimes cause problems. He said those reasons, as well as an upcoming
entrance closure, made it necessary to update everyone on the safety protocols and tools in the
garage that are available to all.

Page 1 of 3



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

Mr. Johnson spoke about staff attending the Unified Government (UG) Standing
Committee meeting to present the revolving loan increase request. It had passed and would be
moving on to the full Commission.

Mzr. Bryant asked that the Board be informed of the date that staff would go before the
full Commission, so that if possible the Board could attend to show support.

Ms. Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer, said that the
meeting date was Thursday, November 3.

Item #5 —2023 Budget Plan — Staffing

Mr. Dumovich reviewed the 2023 Staffing overview including, vacancies, review of
overtime, retirement data and employment trends. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Mr. Dumovich and Ms. Ashley Culp, HR Manager, responded to comments and
questions from the Board.

In a response to Board request, Ms. Austin stated she would provide the board with
2020, 2021, and year to date 2022 spent on contractors, non-employee wages.

Mr. Dumovich stated he would provide the cost saving from the lobby staff and lobby
security reduction. He also clarified that no employees were laid off due to the lobby positions

that were eliminated. They were transferred to other vacant positions.

Item #6 — 2023 Budget Plan — Revenue Forecast

Mr. Randy Otting, Director Accounting, presented the 2023 Revenue Forecast to the
Board. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Mr. Otting responded to questions from the Board

Mr. Johnson said that the Capital Improvement Plan would be discussed at the
November 16" meeting, followed by the Board Budget retreat on Monday, December 5",

Page 2 of 3



WORK SESSION MINUTES - WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2022
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

Item #7 — Adjourn

A motion was made to adjourn the Work Session at 5:51 P.M. by Mr. Bryant, seconded
by Mr. Milan, and unanimously carried.

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 3 of 3






5.Board Meetings

GOVERNING BOARD SELF-EVALUATION (CONT)

Meetings will be fairly and efficiently run, and
adhere to proper decorum

The Board will comply with open meeting
rules, and involve the public whenever
appropriafe

The chair sets the meeting agendas, assures
equitable member participation, focuses
discussion on policy (not administrative
issues), and adheres to approved meeting
procedures (i.e. Robert’s Rules of Order)

6.Board Self-evaluation

Conduct an annual self-evaluation of the
board’s performance based on criteria
established in the Excellence in Governance
model

Where improvements are needed, a plan for
making those improvements by the next self-
evaluation will be adopted

Each board member will participate in an
annual structured professional development
activity

Others: TBA

Total Score

Plan for improvement;

T8D

*5=Always 4=Mostoftime 3=Sometimes 2=Seldom 1= Never

Cadl

nal Knowleo















































































2023 Estimate
24,500,000







Approval of Minutes
Regular Session 10-17-22
Agenda [tem #V



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY )

The Board of Public Utilities of Kansas City, Kansas (aka BPU, We, Us, Our) met in
Regular Session on Wednesday, October 17, 2022 at 6:00 P.M. The following Board Members
were present: Mary Gonzales, President; Rose Mulvany Henry, Vice President; Thomas
Groneman, Secretary; Robert L. Milan, Jeff Bryant, and David Haley.

Also present: William Johnson, General Manager; Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief
Counsel; Lori Austin, Chief Financial Officer/Chief Administrative Officer; Jeremy Ash,
Interim Chief Operating Officer; Johnetta Hinson, Executive Director Customer Service; Steve
Green, Executive Director Water Operations; Jerin Purtee, Executive Director Electric Supply;
Darrin McNew, Acting Executive Director Electric Operations; David Mehlhaff, Chief
Communications Officer; Dennis Dumovich, Director of Human Resources; Patrice Townsend,
Director Utility Services; and Robert Kamp, IT Project Manager.

A video of this meeting is on file at the Board of Public Utilities and can be found on the
BPU website, www.bpu.com.

Ms. Gonzales called the Board meeting to order at 6:04 P.M. She welcomed all that were
listening to or viewing the meeting. She stated that the Board felt it was necessary to offer the
use of technology for staff as well as for the general public. During the public comment section,
members of the public who wished to speak to the Board using Zoom needed to use the Raise
Hand feature at the bottom of the application or window to signal that they wish to address the
board during the public comment section. Members of the public connected by phone only,
needed to press *9 to indicate they wished to address the Board in the public comment section.
Staff would assist those attending in person. During the public comment section of the agenda,
community members would be asked to provide their name and address and had five minutes to
speak. As always, the public could also email or call the BPU with any concerns. The agenda
and presentations could be found on the BPU website or if they were using Zoom they would
appear on their screen. Ms. Gonzales introduced herself and the other Board Members along
with the General Manager, and Legal Counsel.

Roll call was taken and all Board Members were present.

Item #3 — Approval of Agenda

A motion was made to approve the Agenda by Mr. Milan, seconded by Mr. Groneman,
and unanimously carried.

Page 1 of 5



REGULAR SESSION —-WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2022
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

Item #4— Approval of Work Session Minutes of October 5, 2022

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Work Session of October 5, 2022,
by Ms. Mulvany Henry, seconded by Mr. Haley, and unanimously carried.

Item #5— Approval of Regular Session Minutes of October 5, 2022

A motion was made to approve the minutes of the Regular Session of October 5, 2022,
by Mr. Milan, seconded by Ms. Mulvany Henry, and unanimously carried.

Item #6 — Public Comments

There were no visitors wishing to speak.

Ttem #7 — Wyandotte Economic Development Council (WYEDC)

Mr. Greg Kindle, President of the WYEDC, gave the Board an update on the economic
development opportunities in the community. He reported on the areas of attraction and
recruitment, business retention and expansion, marketing and promoting, and workforce
solutions. (See attached PowerPoint.)

Mr. Kindle responded to comments and questions from the Board and Mr. Johnson.

Item #8 — General Manager / Staff Reports

i.  Corporate Communications Quarterly Update: Mr. David Mehlhaff, Chief
Communications Officer, gave the Board an update on BPU Corporate
Communications as well as a forecast of what was to come in the future. (See attached
PowerPoint.)

Mr. Mehlhaff responded to comments and questions from the Board.

ii.  Cold Weather Rule — Resolution No. 5278: Mr. Bryant explained the proposed change
in wording to the current policy. (See attached.)

A motion was made to approve Resolution No. 5278, by Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr.
Milan, and unanimously carried.

Page 2 of 5



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2022

STATE OF KANSAS )
) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

The Board received clarification that the change would go into effect November 1,
2022.

iii.  Miscellaneous Comments: Mr. Johnson reported that the Unified Government (UG)
County Administrator search was once again moving forward with the new search
firm.

Mr. Johnson also said that he had forwarded Ms. Mulvany Henry a list of PILOT
charges by classification, for the Unified Government PILOT taskforce that she was a
part of.

He informed the Board that no one from BPU was currently part of the UG taskforce
on Environmental Sustainability and Green Energy. He would follow up with the UG
on what direction they were going and what they were hoping to accomplish with that
taskforce.

He said that he had been notified that UG rate increases would begin to appear on the
BPU bill in January 2023.

He also wished Mr. Haley a Happy upcoming Birthday.

Item #9 — Board Comments

Mr. Bryant thanked everyone for the evening’s presentations. He also reiterated to the
Board that they could face any new challenges that came their way by continuing to work
together.

Ms. Gonzales also thanked every body for the presentations as well as the help staff
provided in preparation for the upcoming budget discussion.

Mr. Groneman said that he had attended the International Linemen’s Rodeo and was
impressed by the number of teams that were there. He was also impressed by the BPU team
that competed. He also thanked Mr. Kindle for his informative presentation on WYEDC.

Mr. Haley echoed Mr. Groneman’s comments on WYEDC. He also thanked Mr.
Mehlhaff on his communications update. He also wanted to thank Ms. Johnetta Hinson,
Executive Director Customer Service, and Ms. Gabriela Freeman, Supervisor Customer
Services, as well as Mr. Johnson for enlightening him on Customer Service. He spoke about

Page 3 of §



REGULAR SESSION -WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2022
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

his attendance at the UG Standing Committee on Economic Development and Finance
meeting and commented that he had asked again for a better understanding of the PILOT.

Mr. Milan felt it was important the public knew that the upcoming 2023 increases on
their utility bill were coming from the UG on UG charges, not BPU or the BPU Board.

Ms. Mulvany Henry thanked everyone for the helpful presentations. She also thanked
Mr. Kindle for his economic development update.

Item #10—- Executive Session

Ms. Angela Lawson, Deputy Chief Counsel proposed a motion for adoption as
followed:

“I move that after taking an ten minute break the Board go into Executive Session for
20 minutes in the first floor conference room to discuss confidential matters related to
employment of the general manager, a personnel matter of nonelected personnel as
justified under the exception in the Kansas Open Meetings Act; and that the General
Manager, William Johnson, and the Deputy Chief Counsel, Angela Lawson, be present
to participate in the discussion, all others to be dismissed from the room and electronic
and telephonic transmissions to cease, and that we reconvene in open session returning
to both electronic and telephonic broadcasting at 7:50 P.M. in the board room to either
take action in an open session or to adjourn”.

A motion to go into Executive Session and reconvene at 7:50 P.M. was made by Mr.
Bryant, seconded by Ms. Mulvany Henry and carried unanimously.

At 7:50 P.M. the meeting returned to Open Session in the board room.
A motion to extend the Executive Session for 20 minutes, until 8:10 P.M. was made by
Mr. Bryant, seconded by Mr. Haley and carried unanimously and the Board went back

into closed session in the work room.

Item #11 — Adjourn

At 8:10 P.M. the meeting was reopened to the public in the board room and a motion to
adjourn was made by, Mr. Bryant seconded by Ms. Mulvany Henry and carried unanimously.

Page 4 of §



REGULAR SESSION ~-WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 17, 2022
STATE OF KANSAS )

) SS
CITY OF KANSAS CITY)

ATTEST: APPROVED:

Secretary President

Page 5 of 5


















































































































Attest:

Thomas Groneman, Board Secretary

Approved as to form:

KCBPU Legal Counsel






